LONDON CITY COUNCIL

Steve Berry Daniel Carmack Judson Weaver
Bobby Joe Parman Danny Phelps Noah White
Mayor Troy Rudder

CITY OF LONDON - COUNCIL MEETING

TO: City Council Members FROM: Troy Rudder, Mayor
DATE: September 3, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. London Community Center,
London, KY
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approve the Minutes of August 5, 2019

b. Authorization to advertise bids for a fork lift and a mobile shred truck--
Recycle Grant

¢. Sue Hounchell — East Maple Street Road

d. South Mill Streetscape Project

e. Discuss Property Tax Rate

f. First Reading of Ordinance No. 2019-07 “An Ordinance Levying the Annual Ad
Valorem Tax on Real Property, Motor Vehicles and Motor Boats and Other
Personal Property for City Purposes in the Corporate Limits of London,
Kentucky”

g. Second reading of Ordinance No. 2019-06 “An Ordinance of the City of London
Relating to Unfair Housing Practices, Financial Practices and Blockbusting”

h. Second reading of Ordinance No. 2019-08 “An Ordinance Establishing Reconnect
Fees, and Establishing Water and Sewer Rates”

i.  Authorize Mayor Rudder to sign Deed —LN’s Property, LLC

3. ADJOURN



